Goetze, PhilliE, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 8:58 AM

To: ). Scott Hall'

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Inge,
Richard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Capstone Natural Resources request to use off-lease water

Scott:

My review of Capstone’s proposed change in source for injection water shows no compatibility issues with the blended
compositions. The information, along with this e-mail, will be placed in Case 15036 file, Well Nos. 4, 7, and 15 well files.
If the three injection wells are currently in compliance (i.e. District Il and BLM),then Capstone can proceed with the
change in injection fluids. Please provide sundry notices to notify District {l and BLM when Capstone initiates injection of
the new source and the blend (rangejselected for injection. Call with any questions. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G, lojeus

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa fe, NM 87505

0:505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462

phillip.goetze @state.nm.us

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com]

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 4:17 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: Capstone Natural Resources request to use off-lease water

Hi, Phillip

| hope | got the procedural part of this request correct, that no further order will be necessary. Is Capstone authorized to
proceed with this or do we need to wait for an authorization letter?

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

(505) 986-2646

i A\ MONTGOMERY
MRS & ANDREWS
! LAW EiftM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO ghall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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Email: shall@montand.com
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September 26, 2014

Ms. Jami Bailey, Director Hand Delivered
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case No. 15036; Application of Capstone Natural Resources LLC
for Reinstatement of Authorization to Inject for Waterflood Operations, Eddy
County, New Mexico; Order No. R-4697-B

Dear Ms. Bailey:

On October 29, 2013, the Division issued Order No. R-4697-B authorizing
resumption of injection into the Grayburg and San Andres formations for Capstone
Natural Resources’s Lea “C” waterflood project in Section 11, T-17-S, R-31-E in
Eddy County. Capstone now seeks to augment the injected volumes by utilizing
off-lease Grayburg-San Andres formation water produced by Hudson Oil Company
of Texas from its Puckett North wells located in adjacent Section 12. The Hudson
wells are identified in Capstone’s original C-108 filed with the Division last year.

In support of this request, please find the following materials: (1) Capstone’s
September 25, 2014 transmittal letter; (2) Mr. Clint Brian’s summary of the
planned operational changes; (3) water compatibility comparison chart; and (4}
water analysis report.

It is our understanding that issuance of another order amending Order No. R-
4697-B to authorize this request will be unnecessary. If further information is
needed, please let me know.

325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T.505.982.3873
F: 505.982.4289

P.O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



Ms. Jami Bailey, Director
September 26, 2014
Page 2

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

—
J. Scott Hall

Enclosures

cc: Phillip Goetz, NMOCD (Hand Delivered)
Mike Willis, Esq. and Clint Brian, P.E., Capstone Natural Resources LLC

613101



% Natural Resources, LLC gu Y

September 25, 2014

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87505

To whomever it may concern:

In support of Capstone Natural Resources, LLC’s request to be allowed to inject neighboring off
lease water into its Lea “C” water flood project, please find attached the following documents:

1) A narrative from Clint Brian, Capstone’s V.P. of Operations, explaining the lack of
compatibility issues associated with taking off-lease water;

2) A compatibility comparison chart; and,

3) A water analysis report.

2250 East 73rd Street, Suite 500 * Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136 * Phone 918-236-3800 « Fax 918-236-3818
www.capstonenr.com



24 September 2014

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division:

Capstone Natural Resources would like to request permission to inject neighboring off lease water into
the Lea “C” water flood project. Current water production from the lease is 60 BWPD. This limits each
of the injectors to about 20 BWPD. Capstone Natural Resources has access to approximately 200 BWPD
from an off lease operator of the same production horizon one section to the east. With the additional
200 BWPD Capstone would be able inject approximately 87 BWPD per well. This should help to increase
the response of the flood. To date, there has not been a response to the injection.

Water samples were taken from both the Lea “C” and the water station of the proposed off lease water.
The waters were mixed in various concentrations to determine if there were any incompatibility issues.
The quality of the injection water actually increased with the mixing of the off lease water. The water
analysis is attached,

if the state requests any additional data, piease contact Capstone Natural Resources and we will provide
it.

Sincerely,
,/j - % I
( i > A
Clint Brian P.E.

918-236-3800









